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September 10, 2014

Mayor David Martin

City of Stamford

888 Washington Boulevard, 10" Floor
Stamford, CT 06904-2152

Dear Mayor Martin:

Re: Lease Agreement between the City of Stamford and the State of Connecticut Department of
Motor Vehicles

At its meeting on September 9, 2014, the Planning Board reviewed the above captioned contract for
the Lease Agreement between the City of Stamford and Stamford and the State of Connecticut
Department of Motor Vehicles to lease Room 221 a 682 square foot office and parking on the
property located at 137 Henry Street, Stamford for the amount of $1.00 for a period of five years
after the agreement is executed by all parties.

The Board unanimously voted to recommend approval of this contract agreement and found that the
request was consistent with the 2002 Master Plan.

Sincerely,
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Theresa Dell, Chair
Stamford Planning Board RECEIVED
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